Name of Work: Shifting of LT,HT O/H line

Metro Rail Project for E-W Corridor.
Tender No. : - N1-(U/S)/ (ELE)/08-2016 (2nd Call) Dated 15/07/2016

CORRIGENDUM-T]

PRI- BID Quarries 27/07/2016

,crossings and providing LT,HT U/G cables from Lad square (CH:10750) to Munje Chowk (CH:7743) for Nagpur

Portal No:-55 Dated:03/08/2016
Wm?Zo Description Quarries Clarifications
1 Tender Schedule Last Date of Submission of Bid Revised As
16:00 hrs on 07/08/2016 16:00 hrs on11/08/2016
Date of opening of Bid Revised As
17:00 hrs on 07/08/2016 17:00 hrs on 11/08/2016
2 We request you to allow us to participate in tender joint Revised Eligibility Criteria for sole bidder and
venture/consortium for the same JV/Consortium is at Annexure-I
3 As per CVC guideline notice no.12-02-1CTE-6 dated: Refer Annexure-I
17/Dec/2002 page no.3 “ Average annual financial turnover Annexure-IV
during the last 3 years , ending 31 march of the previous i. Form of Joint Bidding Agreement.
financial year, should be at least 30% of the estimated cost “. ii. Form of Legal Capacity / Power of Attorney.
( It should be 62.63 lacs. iii. Power of Attorney for signing of Bid.
iv. Power of Attorney for Lead Member of
Consortium.
4 We request you to allow single order of one Cr. Refer Annexure-I
5 We are registered with national small industries Not accepted
corporation(NSIC).We were already taking exemption against
the attached NSIC Certificate .kindly
|6 Electrical Speciation not available in Tender Electrical Speciation is at Annexure-lil
7 Electrical Approved Make LIST not given in Tender Electrical Approved Make LIST is provided in
Annexure-ll|
8 Please send specification of MSEDCL As above
E 1)Supplying, erecting & terminating 3 | Cable Laying in Ready Made Trench? Item includes excavation and refilling of trenches.
x300 sqg mm 11 KV, XLPE(E) round | - . )
armoured cable to be laid in trench /
pipe in an approved manner as per
| specification No CB-HT or latest.

2)Supplying, erecting & terminating 3

Cable Laying in Ready Made Trench?

[tem includes excavation refilling of trenches.

x300 sg mm 33 KV, XLPE(E) round




—

armoured cable to be laid in trench
/pipe in an approved manner as per
Specification No CB-HT or latest.

3)Supplying, erecting & terminating
PVC armoured cable 3% core 185 sq
mm aluminum  conductor  with
continuous12.97 sq mm (8 SWG) G.I.
earth wire complete with glands & lugs,
on pole or laid in trench/ pipe as per
specification no. CB-LT/AL or latest.

Laying in Ready Made Trench or Pole?

Work has to be carried as per specification no SS-
AS/FSG or latest.

15)Supplying and erecting fencing of
section having size 2450 mm in height
from ground level and 1200 mm width
with angle iron frame work erected inC
C foundation and painted as per
specification No SS-AS/FSG or latest.

Pls specify gty in Mtr.

Work has to be carried as per specification no SS-
AS/FSG or latest.

16)Supplying and erecting 50 x 50 x
6émm. angle iron as corner support
2mlong fixed at the middle of the
fencing frame and the other side
inclined at 30

degree angle, in C.C. foundation of 15x
15 x 40cm complete duly painted with
one coat of red oxide and two coats of
aluminum paint.

Pls specify gty in nos.

Work has to be carried as per specification no SS-
AS/FSG or latest.

23)Dismantling existing pole mounted
Distribution Transformer safety
Without any damages and storing it in
safe place.

Rate submit in per kva ? Qty given in 2 kva. Kindly confirm.

Corrected BOQ attached. Annexure-Ii

General Manager (Proc.)
MRCL, Nagpur




